BOROUGH OF ZELIENOPLE May 10, 2021 Council Meeting 7:30 PM

MEEETING WILL BE HELD IN A LIMITED IN-PERSON ENVIRONMENT AS WELL AS USING WEBEX TECHNOLOGY DUE TO THE CORONAVIRUS PANDEMIC SITUATION. THIS WILL ALLOW FOR PUBLIC ACCESS AND COUNCIL & MAYOR ACCESS TO MEET ALL NEEDS. IN-PERSON WILL BE LIMITED AND SUBJECT TO SOCIAL DISTANCING AND MASK REQUIRMENTS.

WE WILL DO OUR BEST TO ACCOMMODATE ALL PARTIES.

MEMBERS PRESENT:

| Mayor Oliverio | | Manager | |
|----------------|-------|-----------------------------|--|
| Mrs. Hess | | Asst. Manager | |
| Mr. Semel | | Finance Director | |
| Mr. Geis | | Solicitor | |
| Mr. Foyle | | Police Chief | |
| Mrs. Reeb | | Engineer | |
| Mr. Mathew | | Public Works Director | |
| Mr. Bayer | | Zoning & Codes Officer | |
| | | Parks & Recreation Director | |
| Call to Order | Time: | | |

I. Pledge of Allegiance

II. Visitors & Public Comment

III. Consent Agenda

- 1. Minutes of April 26, 2021 Council Meeting.
- 2. Transfer of Funds, \$150,000.00 from the Electric Fund to the General Fund, if needed.

IV. Old Business

1. Consider Adoption of Proposed Ordinance #876-21 that will amend the Zelienople Code Chapter 180, Peddling and Soliciting, by Adding Article II "Mobile Food Vendors".

V. New Business

- 1. Bills to be Paid May 2021
- 2. Consider Request for Horse Trading Days July 15, 2021 through July 17, 2021.
- 3. Consider Proposed Resolution #452-21 Amending the Fees Associated with Parking Regulations Cited in Borough Ordinance #850-16
- 4. Consider forgiveness of Skate Park Committee Promissory Note
- 5. Consider ECMS Main Street Project Pay Estimate No. 1
- 6. Consider ECMS Main Street Project Pay Estimate No. 1A
- 7. Consider action to Deny Major Final Land Development Application 2021-1-LD of Heartland Restaurant Group, LLC/Beaver Corner Associates
- 8. Consider Request for the Zelienople-Harmony Farmers Market at the Community Park
- 9. Consider Request for the Ayers Foundation Concert Series at the Community Park
- 10. Consider Request for a Cornhole Tournament at the Community Park
- 11. Consider Request for Butler County Symphony Concert at the Community Park
- 12. Consider Road Closure for Division Street block party
- 13. Consider outdoor seating for Spring & Main Café
- 14. Consider outdoor seating for Eva Bryn Shoetique
- 15. Consider outdoor seating for The Strand Box Office & Café
- 16. Consider outdoor seating for Ice Box Creamery
- 17. Consider outdoor seating for NUE LOOK at Home shop.
- 18. Consider outdoor seating for Mathew Jewelers shop
- 19. Consider outdoor seating for Curio Cool shop
- 20. Consider outdoor seating for Elluinger's Meats and Deli
- 21. Consider outdoor display for Stocking Stuffer Plus store
- 22. Consider outdoor display for Boutique 16063
- 23. Consider outdoor seating for Della Terra restaurant
- 24. Consider the Cancellation of the May 31, 2021 (Memorial Day) Council Meeting

VI. Other Business

None

VII. Reports

None as they are reserved to the last meeting of the month.

Time of Break (if needed): _____; Return: _____;

VIII. Executive Session (if needed) Time: _____; Return: _____;

IX. Adjourn Time: